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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:11 PM

To: "Jack Neilly'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: American Financial Lifeline LLC. L10000018649

The attached email has been forwarded to the E:%per section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

i
i
|
i

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided fo you. Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jack Neilly [mailto:jack.neilly@evankaganlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:08 PM

To: corphelp :

Cc: paulg@americanfinanciallifeline.com

Subject: American Financial Lifeline LLC.

9/14/10
Attention Corporate Records Division:

[t

American Financial Lifeline LLC, has moved its' Main office location to:

555 S.W. 12th Ave, Pompano Beach, FL. 33069,
effective this date. Please conform records accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance.

John Neilly, J.D.

Law Office of Evan Kagan, P.A.
877-694-9729 Office
954-603-5276 Direct
954-919-9207 Facsimile
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Ptease be advised that



